
TRI-COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
EST. 1958 

 

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING 
456 Fulton St. Suite 401 

Peoria, IL 61602 
 

Greg Menold, CHAIRMAN  
(Chuck Nagel, Camille Coates, Russ Crawford, Rita Ali, Autum Jones, John Kahl, and Danny Phelan  

 
Monday, February 12, 2024 

9:00 a.m.   
 

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone.  
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/291023189 

You can also dial in using your phone.  
United States: +1 (408) 650-3123 

Access Code: 291-023-189  

 

 
AGENDA 

 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Roll Call 
 

3. Public Input 
 

4. Motion to approve January 15, 2024 minutes 
 

5. Update from Personnel Committee on Employee Handbook Amendments 
 

6. Recommendation of Executive to Commission for Promotion in Place for Selected Commission 
Employees (Resolution 24-40) 
 

7. Discussion on developing a dissolution contingency plan for Commission. 
 

8. Recommend to Commission for Tri County Regional Planning Commission to participate in 
Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (Resolution 24-41) 
 

9. Other 
   

10. Adjournment 
 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/291023189


TRI-COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
EST. 1958 

 

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING 
456 Fulton St. Suite 401 

Peoria, IL 61602 
 

Greg Menold, CHAIRMAN  
(Chuck Nagel, Camille Coates, Russ Crawford, Rita Ali, Autum Jones, John Kahl, and Danny Phelan  

 
Monday, January 15, 2024 

9:00 a.m.  
 

MINUTES 
 

1. Call to Order 
Chairman Greg Menold called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. 
 

2. Roll Call 
Present:  Greg Menold, John Kahl, Autum Jones, Chuck Nagel, Camille Coates, and Danny Phelan. 
Absent: Russ Crawford. Staff present: Eric Miller, Debbie Ulrich, and Ray Lees 

 
3. Public Input-none 

 
4. Motion to approve November 20, 2023, minutes. 

John Kahl moved to approve November 20,2023 minutes and Chuck Nagel seconded. Motion 
carried. 
 

5. Executive Director report 
Eric Miller updated on the following: 

• City of Peoria- Rail Corridor grant was accepted. 

• EV charging stations- City of Peria did not receive grant. 

• IDOT- State Planning Research- $500,000 Comprehensive Plans 

• Employee benefits- Peoria County still has questions if Tri County dissolves of who is 
responsible. 

o Greg Menold asked if we would have an intergovernmental agreement with the 
3 counties and Eric replied yes. 

o Greg Menold said he will get with representatives of Tazewell County to discuss 
further. 

 
6. Recommendation to Commission the approval of Employee Health Insurance package 

(Resolution 24-34) 
John Kahl moved to recommend to Commission the approval of Employee Health Insurance 
package (Resolution 24-34) and Autum Jones seconded. 
Eric Miller explained that the renewal for Platinum went up 6.90 % a little over $500.00, and 
HSA went up 10.60% over $91.00. Dental, Vision, Short-Term Disability and Life did not increase. 
Motion carried. 
 



 

 

7. Recommendation to Commission the approval of Executive Director to enter agreement for 
General Liability, Property, Commercial Auto, Crime, Workers Comp., Professional Liability, & 
Commercial Umbrella Insurance (Resolution 24-35) 
Chuck Nagel moved to recommend to the Commission the approval of Executive Director to 
enter into an agreement for General Liability, Property, Commercial Auto, Crime, Workers 
Comp., Professional Liability, and Commercial Umbrella Insurance and Autum Jones seconded.  
Eric Miller mentioned it went up around $100.00. 
Motion carried. 
 

8. New Planning Projects 
Eric Miller updated on the following items: 

• City Link is interested in Tri County helping them with Planning projects. They will be 
billed monthly. 

• Khephra Jackson is one of our planners and will be returning Feb. 1 thru Aug. 1. We will 
need a new planner to fill the spots of Gavin Hunt and Khephra  Jackson who is 
returning to graduate school. 

• Eric Miller mentioned that consultant Jim Cummins is retiring from EDC.  He asked if we 
could assist EDC. 

• Chuck Nagel asked when the new planner will come into effect and Eric Miller said July 
1. 

• Eric Miller asked if we would be interested in helping areas outside of TCRPC and if we 
can 

• Menold asked if this would be a real position? 
 

9. Other 
   

10. Adjournment 
  Autum Jones moved to adjourn at 9:50 am and Chuck Nagel seconded. Motion carried. 

 
Submitted by: 
Eric Miller, Executive Director 
 
Recorded and transcribed by: 
Debbie Ulrich, Office Administrator 
 



RESOLUTION 24-39 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TRI-COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION TO ADOPT THE 
CHANGES AS STATED IN ATTACHMENT  AS AMENDMENTS TO THE EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK.  
 
WHEREAS, the Tri-County Regional Planning Commission, hereafter referred to as the 
Commission, has established an Employee Handbook that provides employees with general 
information about working conditions, benefits, and policies of the Commission, and  
 
WHEREAS, the Commission is committed to encouraging growth and development for its 
employees, and  
 
WHEREAS, the Commission, from time to time, reviews and updates the Employee Handbook 
to ensure that it is complies with federal, state, and local employment laws, and  
 
WHEREAS, there is need to adapt those policies and procedures to attract and retain those 
employees who will provide guidance in the development and implementation of strategies 
leading to the adoption of regional approaches addressing issues of interest to the Commission, 
and  
 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee, and Executive Board, of the Commission have reviewed 
the proposed changes of the TCRPC of the Employee Handbook and desire to amend it, 
 
WHEREAS, the Commission attorney reviewed the proposed changes and provided comments 
and corrections where appropriate. 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSION AS FOLLOWS: 
that the Commission adopt the changes as stated in attachment A as amendments to the 
Employee Handbook  
 
Presented this 6th day of  March 2024 
Adopted this  6th day of March 2024 
 
  
 ____________________________________ 

Greg Menold, Chairman 
Tri-County Regional Planning Commission 

ATTEST: 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Eric Miller, Executive Director 
Tri-County Regional Planning Commission  
 





RESOLUTION 24-40

A RESOLUTION OF THE TRI-COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION TO APPROVE FY 

2022 WAGE ADJUSTMENTS FOR EMPLOYEE PROMOTION IN PLACE 

WHEREAS, the Tri-County Regional Commission, hereafter referred to as the Commission, 

employs a staff of administrators, planners, and specialists, and 

WHEREAS, the Commission’s professional staff has successfully carried out the policies and 

assignments of the Commission as set out in the FY 2024 Overall Work Program, and

WHEREAS, The Commission’s policy is to encourage employee retention and to recognize and 

reward employees for excellent work and, 

WHEREAS, the Executive Board has directed the Executive Director to evaluate employees and 

consider a promotion in place plan, and 

WHEREAS, The Executive Director has reviewed employees and has met with the Executive 

Committee, and   

WHEREAS, The Executive Committee has recommended to the Commission the promotions in 

place, and 

WHEREAS, the FY 2024 Budget accounts for the sum of the increase for the staff promotions, 
and 

THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSION AS FOLLOWS: That the Commission 

approves an amount not to exceed $15,000 for FY 2024 for the purpose of Employee 
Promotions. 

Presented this 6th day of March 2024

Adopted this 6th day of March 2024

__________________________________ 

Greg Menold, Chairman

Tri-County Regional Planning Commission 

ATTEST: 

________________________________ 

Eric W. Miller, Executive Director 

Tri- County Regional Planning Commission 



Tri County Regional Planning Commission

Tri County Regional Planning Commission

Commissioners Tri County Regional Planning Commission

Eric W. Miller Executive Director

1,000

Tri County Regional Planning Commission

Tri County Regional Planning Commission Peoria

21

Resolution 24-41


	Agenda - Executive Board 2024-02-12
	Minutes - Executive Board 2024-01-15
	24-39 Employee Handbook Resolution
	Promotions in Place
	24-40 FY 2024 salary adjustments for Employee Promotions in Place
	24-41 IMRF



